

Colin Matthews

Chief Executive Officer, BAA



Personal details

Nationality

Canadian and British

Education

Cambridge University
INSEAD, Fontainebleau, France

Qualifications

Engineering Degree (First Class)
MBA (With Distinction)
Chartered Engineer

Career summary

Colin was appointed Chief Executive Officer in 2008. He is an experienced FTSE100 CEO who has led a number of service and industrial businesses in several countries.

Key dates

2008 – present	Chief Executive Officer, BAA
2003 – 2007	Group Chief Executive, Severn Trent plc
2002 – 2003	Group Chief Executive, Hays Group plc
2001 – 2002	Executive Director, Lattice Group plc
1997 – 2001	Managing Director, BA Engineering, British Airways plc
1988 – 1996	Various roles in London, Paris, Montreal
1985 – 1988	Strategy Consultant, Bain & Company
1977 – 1983	Various engineering/production roles in UK and Japan